CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
JUNE 2, 2022
6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes — May 5, 2022

(1) D-0522-05 SWNC-Vestavia LLC is requesting Architectural Review and
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 1088
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for a renovation

to an existing building. The property is owned by SWNC-Vestavia
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES

MAY 5§, 2022

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman

David Giddens
Mae Coshatt
Jeff Slaton

Joe Ellis

Rip Weaver

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chris Pugh

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

MOTION

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for March 3, 2022 were presented for approval.

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for May 3, 2022 was
made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2" was by Mr. Weaver. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Ellis — yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Weaver — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

ARCHITECURAL REVIEW & FINAL REVIEW OF MATERIALS

D-0522-05

SWNC-Vestavia LLC is requesting Architectural Review and
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 1088
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for a renovation
to an existing building. The property is owned by SWNC-Vestavia
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes |
Due to the applicant not appearing the Board postponed the hearing to the following month.

Case postponed.

LANDSCAPE REVIEW

D-0522-06 Daniel Corporation is requesting Landscape Review for the
property located at 3521 Overton Rd. The purpose of this request
is for an amendment to the landscaping plan. The property is owned
by Daniel Corporation and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-5.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Joe Gilly stated that the apartment complex needed to remove some damaged trees and
replace them

The Board agreed with the plan
MOTION  Motion to approve Landscape Review for the property located at 3521

Overton Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens. Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt.
Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Ellis — yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Weaver — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

LANDSCAPE REVIEW, ARCHITECURAL REVIEW & FINAL REVIEW OF
MATERIALS

D-0522-07 LP Development, LLC is requesting Landscape Review,
Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 3201 Endeavor Ln. The purpose of this request
is for a new building. The property is owned by LP Development,
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

David Blackmon went over the outparcel plan in accordance with Liberty Park design
standards.

The Board agreed with the plan but made some changes to the landscaping,

MOTION  Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review and Final
Review of Materials with exchanging Trident Maple for Morning Glory for

Page | 2



Design Review Board Minutes |

the property located at 3201 Endeavor Ln. was made by Mr. Weaver.
Second was made by Mr. Giddens. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes
Mr. Giddens — yes
Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carries.

Mr. Ellis — yes
Mr. Slaton — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 3



DREB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: SWNC-Vestavia LLC
Address: 1616 2nd Ave S, Ste 100
Birmingham, AL 35233
Phone #: 205-977-9797 Other #:
E-Mail: support@shanwalt.com
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)
Wane: Julio Cesar Lazaro Peralta
Address: 1853 Arboretum Cir Apt C
Birmingham, AL 35216
Phone #: 205-604-3710 Other #:
E-Mail: juliolazaro@icloud.com
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:
Address:
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:
IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 1088 Montgomery Hwy Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:

Preliminary Review

Landscape Review
Architectural Review

Final Review of Materials
Other - Explain __outdoor patio

NIV RN

D0522-05//Mama Coco Cantina
1088 Montgomery Hwy.
Architectural Review for outdoor
patio

SWNC-Vestavia, LLC



DRB Application
Page 4

IV. PROCESS:

1. | | New Building
b8 || Renovation of Existing Building
3. | | New Landscape Plan
4. Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. Other - Explain
V. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is .

V. OWNERAFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). *

Pt
H

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this_3i  day of Marchy ,2093 .

HUNTER LLOYD WINSLETT
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF ALABAMA

‘ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
HW)JC)I Liondd L) nsiedd FEBRUARY 28, 2026
Notary Prblic

My commission expires 3%
day of g—’,bg"\h(/‘('\f\ .20 D¢ .

D0522-05//Mama Coco Cantina
1088 Montgomery Hwy.
Architectural Review for outdoor
patio

SWNC-Vestavia, LLC



DRB Application
Page 5

Review Requirements
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or owner
representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent the
project to the committee.

General: Provide three copies and one digital copy (pdf format) of all drawings or plans
required below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be
turned in with the application. Drawings shall be folded to size 8 2” by 11”.

1. Architectural Review

a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.

b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.

c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.

2. Landscape Review

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces, sidewalks,
buffers, site lighting and details, etc.

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and
caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container size.
Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of parking
spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

€. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



YIUNON LTINS

HINAIHOS KSINK

UL LES

"ON L33M0Yd

awas

l:a ansst

2202-0¢-€

ey ogk
Ay Aiousoliaeyy 5A0L

91.25€ "1V 'siliH enesap
AemybiH AsawoBjuopy 8801
THEO ® YNILNYD 0000 YNVYIN

Q310N 3ISIMMTIHLO SSETINN
NIVWIY Ol SAdAL HSINIJ ONILSIX3

SIHSINIA ONILSIX3

31T “eIABISOA-ONMS

oned

JOOPINO JOJ MITASY [BINIONIYIIY

AMH A1oui031uoIAl 8801
vupue) 00 BWEN//S0-77S0d

“Ave0 3030 ~ ¥0W00 I

3UVQGNYNOUJNIS3A | WAN

s31va 3098t

TURINGS ONUTDA ND dlD YOO ONIGHOE 3k — dI¥D DSZL VANV ¥IAD SNUVDD $OO DNV aRINAL nD Haivy hsadd VEod
ONINIO OiiVd
TIL 3003 JYADS SMIVAND OCH NI ik ,2/xree 092ek %sn onz =)
NLUSIS QD TIAdvD MAMNOTY N TSN TN 3903 VA0S SMIAVNTT2 00U TMA TUHM LZ/VXTT szek asn onrz )
V3V Q3U05 SMINSYA NSKI M S'S / 30rS HOVE 01 ONY QOOH = 'SS iy ZHM §E ¥ e STM A
i i n: o3 eoyskgsdauissain $OZO~O0(~Z4L YRAINGSON THE LOVINODD NOUWIHOIMI ONIINE
HRERGR LRt WoEn) %04 44V .9 6 CIONT TS SSTINVLS Jai ~ ISE TN .9 P IvOD <O UDENON g zammo o 3R 300 BN =
ST T A v pieg do2a g4 Y OO0 ‘dRUS NOULSNVL HLUNHIS TIVISN ¥ 30084 QL ¥ITIVISN
oo B < I vociow 7y R Wl 01N COZO—-Q0L—ZLL WIAINISCH TUE LIVINGD NOUVHNOINI DN NS ZIO #F TeAns HOOT S
== == 8p == Ao tg HOJ TV .9 @ GO~ TIUS SSTINVIS /dud ~ ISV TVUDIINY 9 IvDD QL ODIS-NON
B O¥9 I 20 ove
HOONISIY 3UYARG/ITNIO/ONIHSYMHSIO/UIAYIS/ I I/ 30YHOLS/NIHOLN
1NV WOLSRD WoISND 10703
55-209cs HSNG 2LV AUnviD HOQVIRY? YoINHOS SHUINYT | 5001 Amva
ASMIBTIM NIS 13 OM 1SS aug
BOZUBYY 1N¥NO OBEEZ-L0Y TIROISA 155 SO0 U3S INA WG ¥ NOOM NIMVINIG G3NVM | qnmmnd 9i/St M TISNI TUL 3563 HVINOIL VOIRNOD #/SXXE ¥0LF NOUISHEY S -2
SRTTR-NHEIRE K
B V4V i3IS FUNOHOS AHOSSTIOY ROCHISHY Ot MR SNouILIVY AFTOL
YINWHO04 ¥OT102 1INIVd WOLSND 44178 NMQLELISIHD 200N NivINIE (nvd) Tz 3808 /TR z-m
208y ¥V IS NIVIE LLIN TV HVHD 9XT SIGNN 80 Fiwe 3SONTING STIVM VZ-dM
Jnoya e dIOHGOMRCE LM SSO19-017S NG MOREAY It aFN STIVR T-aM
SHODQ MIONG A INIOP YOO OMLNOV/TUL ¥ NOWSNWHL SY T Z1*0 350 0N NIV LIXT FO0-3 35vE 3A0 TW-MG Fuwe 3sva T -8
LNOUT KNG N QFTIVISNE T2 YR H120 T 3003 Tu=vE Nuwe - QTR - OO =3
INOBS NG “CHYORNIAHOIND NI TTTIVISNG T UMM DUV 190 2 dNOND TIU~NG Tiwe NSOV - HOOV -2
(3789¥ddy 10N SI Fvtm
ONULYY QV3¥dS Invd) DNITIEVD
FO0T3 ON Si 3¥3HL 30N (00 46} HANNOD ININIG HINOLSHD SOINVS V3G SHLAAY AiNDId 0D 28 WIdANS IO dat wnd
155 S5O0 G5 IMB WWTO $OL OO NAVINGE GUINYE | sqrrava Loi/S1 M TNISNI UL 3003 WINOL YORN0D 0/ YALF aNouLsmIY N -2
‘6'T08 IIBYL 08} HLM ATINGD TIVHS SIHSING TV ¥ ot L T 5300 AS S¥05 T GIINVE
.. TIVH AUD HOI00 STYNIDWO XONB 10 IS MIENID (og) STIOR Ea)
RUNOIY SY ML HINMU( UM, - , 000 Ancua Xoue NIHL WZ/
B SSYIJ AIINA ¥ 38 TIVHS S3IHSING T T 0N esvH e, HIM, Nl /!
095NV IACEY dime HOOM NNTVTIR (Nva) STIVR =M
PXL 3QVN0 INivG 3B TIVHS 3SvE GOOM W T
i L—dM HOIY QL ¥0100 e uve [y
o 1000 3 43O Lot v
HSINE "SONINAJO ¥0O00 1V N SIHSINIS ¥ NFALLAIQ NIHM ‘L ITMS
e N2YS SEID I¥00 L WTIVAS SMONYS YD | NS SIYDO ORL XUV | w0 i3 135 YOS MOLSRO DN STV OB GR 0~ 9E be 0% es s SHVITRI NIREIHS GooSNNR) STV e
41 "QITIVISN WY SHICO NALWV 3SVE TIVISNI
S2LON HSINIE WOOY |, oo v 1 armas oonvs 1v00 1 V1S Svan e e e e i o TS S M0 WIS 3 YWY RIS | SrevrTan Nungss 35va aoom 1
WOTBAG LUUTPWEY ‘pPrC-LSE-C1E ONWOO TVIOHIANGD INVRIOIVL s NN OO -
‘6'E09 TIVL OB HIM ATGNOD TIVHS SIHSING TV Q AUk NND NQL JIVINGD NOILYNECSN! INQA 504 "NIRLIY GNVOGNTHOIND M QFTIVISNI G gImEReINg Nalawa e
‘SNOUYIOT MMMV 7 H030 Tiv MINKO HUW ILVNIGNCOI T L e O T SI003 TIE-0HIN FLXB) XOVIE NN NQLONINNYAY oo [
'SNGIVATZ HOWAINI INNI Of Y4B '8 TIVH/FINGILSIA/ONINIG
SHOURIOY NOUVNOIIOZHSIY MO HEM QL oY =y SEYAZY mSoo\doo:_ YFNLOVAINYA 3nw noos|  ovi s

Maoreyesioziift

S3LON TVHINID IINQ3IHOS HSINM

JINQIHOS WOOod




:<_>_<_>oooo<mmq><_> == AU | IR Leoon d

&

Feature 1

¥ Soccer Nation

(%]

Truist




C:\Users\steve\Desktop\MAMA COCO VESTAVIA\MAMA COCO VESTAVIA.dwg, A4 EXTELEV1, 2/28/2022 1:45:41 PM

180"

260 |

PATIO ROOF PLAN  ~METAL ROOF

_MAMACOCO

i rtumua\lllll I......ll'll

MANMA COCO Cantina & Grill

R

IRON. GUARDRAIL HARDIE PLANK CLOSURE

PATIO HIGHWAY 31 ELEVATION

PRESSURE TREATED 2X12 —
ROOR JOIST @ 16" C/C

1

180"

STEEL
COLUMNS

STEEL
BEAUS

\

PATIO FLOOR PLAN

D0522-05//Mama Coco Cantina

J

PATIO PARKING LOT ELEVATION

PATIO DRAWINGS
scale: 3/16" =

scale is accurate on 24'x36” sheets only

-0

REVISIONS 8Y

BRAWINGS COPYRIGHT O 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
Staphan Coher Architact LLC

No. 933
Stephen ]. Coker

1088 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL. 35216

MAMA COCO CANTINA

aBen
1TBG
FTORD

Stephen
Coker
Architect
ue

1000 Gien View Road
Birmingham, Alabama 35222

Phene 205/595-0021

£-mail:
steve@cokerarch.con

ot men

T

1088 Montgomery Hwy.
Architectural Review for outdoor
patio

SWNC-Vestavia, LLC



C\Users\steve\Desktop\MAMA COCO VESTAVIA\MAMA COCO VESTAVIA.dwg, A1 EXISTELRPLN, 1/31/2022 2:33:55 PM

a

m ¥ EXISTING
& MECH.

EXISTING

RR -

EXISTING

EXISTING GREASE
TRAP AREA

EXISTING WALK—IN

EXISTING
OFFICE

EXISTING WHEELCHAIR RAMP

HIGHWAY 31 FRONTAGE

EXISTING PARKING SPACES

EXISTING DISHWASHING

EXISTING
BEVERAGE

4

(®]

EXISTING DINING
LOWER LEVEL

#l EXISTING FLOOR m_zxm\

f—— EXISTING LOW WALL

EXISTING STEPS

@

EXISTING LOW WALL

EXISTING SERVING COUNTER ——f

EXISTING DINING

UPPER LEVEL

EXISTNG LOW WALL

EXi

EXISTNG -
SERVING
SHELF

—

ISTING VESTIBULE

EXISTING
LANDSCAPING

RAMP

FLAT

* EXISTING SIDEWALK
RAMP

EXISTING KITCHEN

ADJACENT TENANT

L]

— 1088 Montgomery Hwy.
Architectural Review
patio .

SWNC-Vestavia, LLC

D0522-05//Mama Coco Cantina

for outdoor

EXISTING PARKING SPACES

INTERIOR FLOOR AREA 4500 S.F.

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
scale: 1/4” = 1'-0"

scole is accurate on 24'x36” sheets only

REVISIONS BY

ORAWINGS COPYRIGHT © 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
Staphan Cokar Architact LLE

Not Valid for Construction
without Registration Seal

MAMA COCO CANTINA
1088 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL. 35216

ARGO
|y c3
rToORL

Stephen
Coker
Architect
uc

1000 Glen View Read
Birmingham, Alabama 35222

Phone 205/595-0021

E-mait:
steve@cokerarchcom

oRANNGDATE 11371

oRawu bY
proxctse  nen

T

Al

P03 sk




C\Users\steve\Desktop\MAMA COCO VESTAVIA\MAMA COCO VESTAVIA.dwg, A2 DEMO FLRPLN, 1/31/2022 2:33:59 PM

EXISTING GREASE
TRAP AREA

RETAIN
EXISTING

WALK-N  omp—

HIGHWAY 31 FRONTAGE

EXISTING PARKING SPACES
T0 BE VACATED

EXISTING
LANDSCAPING

1

(@}
L

PORTION Y0 40° AFF

| me—

RETAN RETAIN

¢ EXISTING EXSTING

BEVERAGE

B
CUT NEW 367 X 80"
DOOR OPENING I

L§—— CUT BACK PARTITION c e iE

REMOVE COLUMN ——3(C3
FURRING
REMOVE_ LIGHTING
FIXTURES ABOVE

REMOVE CENTER LOW —E==r === REMOVE COUNTER
WALL AND HANDRALS AND LOW WALL
REMOVE CENTER WINDOW AND ed
PARTITION BELOW FOR PROPOSED =
NEW DOOR OPENING . _REIAN
EXISTING
SERVING
SHELF
ﬁm& & 2 e
/L EXISTING SIDEWALK C
RAMP FLAT RAMP FLAT

RETAIN
EXISTING
KITCHEN

RAMP

D0522-05//Mama Coco Cantina

1088 Montgomery Hwy.

PARKING

DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN
scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

scale is accurate on 24'x36” sheets only

REVISIONS BY

DRAWINGS COPYRIGHT © 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
Staphan Coker Architact LLC

Not Vatid for C:
without Regist

MAMA COCO CANTINA

1088 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL. 35216

apal
1UYDLG
PORD

Stephen
Coker
Avrchitect
il

1000 Glen View Road
Birmingham, Alabama 35222

Phene 205/555-0021

E-mail:
steve@cokerarch.com

SRANNG OATL _t-29-2

oRonesY st
pRoscTHe 2ernT

T

o 3 s

Architectural Review for outdoor

patio
SWNC-Vestavia, LLC



OT1 “‘eTARISOA-DNMS
oned

I00PINO 10] MIANY [RINIIATYIIY

s € €

1A 4

on 1331

Tw o o¥eN
R

T4 3ivamenvig)

WOY(IIRIIY0IGINIS
Aeu-3
1200-565/502 3uod

22256 ewegely "weybug
Peay MIA U319 000}

on
PIUYIY
10D
uaydalg

RRaNay:y

PRSP
asgv

91ZSE "IV ‘Sl elARISap
KemysiH Atdwoduol 8801

VNILNYD 0202 YIVIA

13y0) *{ vaydarg
861 0N

IM PrRGY 303 biydris
SINNISTH SLHOM TIV
2202 Q HBRIAJOD SONMYHL

A9 SNOISIA3Y

fuo $)384s SEX 4T U0 2)0IN000 S} a4RIS
0= = /1 ®Ipos
NYId 80074 MJOM M3N

‘AMH Arowo31uociAl 8801
gunue)) 0300 vureA//S0-7Ts0d

INVN3L IN3OVrY

ONDIEYd
divy v dAvY 4} VY E
7 MIVM3IS ONILSIX3 7 INIGYISONY]
ONILSIX3
Soam— 7 i =
0-31 \&
M.u.. dw_o N30 0L HOVLLY ni\azucm
S, '0/2 5T © SONIS WLIN 8/S € ¥00G INOYITIOLS
T 40 S301S HI08 08 'dAD 8/ 3 SSY19 GNY "WV MIN G3S0d0¥d -
SNOLLILYYG H3N . (qwvavh 38 oL
i S3OVAS ININGVJ ONUSHA € ¥IA0)
-t TAAT) ¥3ddn o TIATT ¥3IMOT 030 ININIG Y0000
\__rll._p ONINID le—— SIS HVaI ONINIQ 343000 MIN 03S0d0¥d N
08 g
- NHN100 3did
o MR~ 1S (350410
; ¥ b
P ml = ]
V8 H Ty N =
I N 2
& HFTE ST e mm———— hail -
K 4 pual
— ——— ST =
« ANIS GNVH MIN ﬁ N = =]
NIHOLY &ia AW SSVIO AN i = —r ¥
ONLSIX3 £ £
o SUT1000 £ 08 MaN
3000 JU34VAL %
LHOIIMLHOMT MAN
INUSIA
NIYL3Y ®
JovN38
NS
NVI3¥
— ! VIV dviL
3SV3I¥9 ONISIX3
—— N-¥VH
INUSHA
NNVL3Y
2 Q" odbo ;

Wd YOIPEZ 2202/LE/L 'N1dY MIN £V '5MP_V|A\1J.53A QDO VAVINWIAYLSIA 000D YiNy\dovisaa\aras\ssasi\iD



f
[
'
¢
i

113.08

Pro Industrial " DTM
Acrylic Gloss

B66-1050 Series

CHARACTERISTICS

Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic coating is an
interior-exterior, water based, corrosion resistant
acrylic coating for light to moderate industrial use.
Designed for new construction or maintenance
use and can be used directly over prepared
substrates.

Chemical Resistant

Corrosion resistant

Fast dry

Flash rust-early rust resistance

Suitable for use in USDA inspected facilities

Finish: Gloss 70+° @60°
Color: Most colors
Recommended Spreading Rate per coat:

e o o o o

Wet mils: 6.0-10.0
Dry mils: 2.4-40
Coverage: 160-267 sq.ft. per gallon

Theoretical Coverage: 641 sq. ft. per gallon

@ 1 mildry
Approximate spreading rates are calculated on volume
solids and do not include any application loss.
Note: Brush or roll application may require multiple coats
to achieve maximum film thickness and uniformity of
appearance.

Drying Schedule @ 6.0 miis wet, @ 50% RH:
Drying, and recoat times are temperature, humidity, and film
thickness dependent.

@50F  @77°F  @110°F

To touch 1 hour 20 minutes 10 minutes
Tack free 2hours 45 minutes 30 minutes
To recoat 2 hours 1 hour 1 hour

Tinting with CCE only:

Base oz pergallon  Strength
Extra White 0-6 SherColor
Deep Base 6-12 SherColor
Ultradeep Base 10-12 SherColor
Real Red 0-12 SherColor
Vivid Yellow 0-14 SherColor

Extra White B66W01051
{may vary by color)
V.0.C. (less exempt solvents): unreduced
less than 50 grams per litre; 0.42 Ibs. per galion

As per 40 CFR 59.406

Volume Solids: 40 £ 2%
Weight Solids: 48 + 2%
Weight per Gallon: 9.741b
Flash Point: Greater than 200°F PMCC
Vehicle Type: Acrylic
Shelf Life: 36 months, unopened

Store indoors at 40°F to 100°F.

06/2020

D0522-05//Mama Coco Cantina
1088 Montgomery Hwy.
Architectural Review for outdoor

patio
SWNC-Vestavia, LLC

COMPLIANCE
As of 06/16/2020, Complies with:

OTC Yes
OTC Phase li Yes
SCAQMD Yes
CARB Yes
CARB SCM 2007 Yes
Canada Yes
LEED® v4 & v4.1 Emissions No
LEED® v4 & v4.1 V.O.C. Yes
EPD-NSF® Certification Yes
MIR-Manufacturer Inventory No
NSF® Certification
MPI® Yes

APPLICATION
Temperature:
minimum 50°F /10°C
maximum 110°F /1 43°C

air, surface, and materiat
At least 5°F above dew point
Relative humidity: 85% maximum

The following is a guide. Changes in pressures and tip
sizes may be needed for proper spray characteristics.
Always purge spray equipment before use with listed
reducer. Any reduction must be compatible with the
existing environmental and application conditions.

Reducer: Water
Airless Spray:

Pressure 1500 p.s.i.
Hose 1/4 inch 1.D.
Tip 017 - .021 inch
Filter 60 mesh
Conventional Spray:

Gun Binks 95
Fluid Nozzle 66
Air Nozzle 63 PB
Atomization Pressure 50 p.s.i.
Fluid Pressure 10-20 p.s.i.
Reduction Not recommended
Brush Nylon-polyester
Roller Cover 1/4-3/8 inch woven

If specific application equipment is listed above,
equivalent equipment may be substituted.

Due to this product's fast dry performance,
brushing shouid be limited to small areas where
a wet edge can be maintained

Apply paint at the recommended film thickness
and spreading rate as indicated. Application
of coating above maximum or below minimum
recommended spreading rate may adversely
affect coating performance.

When using spray application, use a 50%
overlap with each pass of the gun to avoid
holidays, bare areas, and pinholes. If necessary,
cross spray at a right angle.

Overspray landing on hot surfaces may
adhere to these surfaces. Immediately remove
overspray from hot surfaces before adhesion
oceurs.

www.sherwin-williams.com

ol

SHERWIN
WILLIAMS.

SPECIFICATIONS
Steel*
2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic
Steel:

1 coat Pro Industrial Pro-Cryl Primer
or Pro Industrial DTM Primer/Finish

or Kem Bonds HS

or Zinc Clad Primer

1-2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Aluminum:
1-2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Aluminum (Water Based Primer):
1 coat Pro Industrial Pro-Cry! Primer
1-2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Concrete Block (CMU):

1 coat Pro Industrial Heavy Duty Blockfiller
or Loxon Acrylic Block Surfacer

1-2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Concrete/Masonry:

1 coat Loxon Concrete & Masonry Primer (if
needed)

or Loxon Conditioner (if needed)

2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Drywall:
1 coat ProMar 200 Zero V.O.C. Primer
1-2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Galvanizing:
2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Pre-Finished Siding: (Baked-on finishes)
1 coat Bond-Plex Waterbased Acrylic

or DTM Bonding Primer

1-2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Wood, exterior:
1 coat Exterior Wood Primer
1-2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

Wood, interior:
1 coat Premium Wall & Wood Primer
1-2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic

*Application of coating on unprimed steel may cause
pinpoint rusting. Safety Colors, Deep Base, and
ultradeep colors require a prime coat for maximum
durability, adhesion, and corrosion protection.

Zinc Primers - Refer to the zinc technical data sheet
application procedures and performance tips prior to
topcoating.




Pro Industrial "DTM
Acrylic Gloss

SURFACE PREPARATION

WARNING! Removai of old paint by sanding,
scraping or other means may generate dust or
fumes that contain lead. Exposure to lead dust
or fumes may cause brain damage or other
adverse health effects, especially in chiidren or
pregnant women. Controlling exposure to lead or
other hazardous substances requires the use of
proper protective equipment, such as a properly
fitted respirator (NIOSH approved) and proper
containment and cleanup. For more information,
call the National Lead Information Center at
1-800-424-LEAD (in US) or contact your local
health authority.

Do not use hydrocarbon solvents for cleaning.

Remove all surface contamination by washing with
an appropriate cleaner, rinse thoroughly and allow
to dry. Existing peeled or checked paint should be
scraped and sanded to a sound surface. Glossy
surfaces should be sanded dull. Stains from water,
smoke, ink, pencil, grease, etc. should be sealed
with the appropriate primer/sealer. Recognize that
any surface preparation short of total removal
of the old coating may compromise the service
length of the system.

iron & Steel - Minimum surface preparation is
Hand Tool Clean per SSPC-SP2. Remove all
oil and grease from surface per SSPC-SP1.
For better performance, use Commercial Blast
Cleaning per SSPC-8P6. Primer recommended
for best performance

Aluminum - Remove all oil, grease, dirt, oxide
and other foreign material per SSPC-SP1.

Galvanizing - Allow to weather a minimum of
six months prior to coating. Solvent Clean per
SSPC-SP1. When weathering is not possible,
or the surface has been treated with chromates
or silicates, first Solvent Clean per SSPC-SP1
and apply a test patch. Allow paint to dry at least
one week before testing adhesion. If adhesion
is poor, brush blasting per SSPC-SP16 is
necessary to remove these treatments. Rusty
%alvanizing requires a minimum of Hand Tool
leaning per SSPC-SP2, prime the area the
same day as cleaned.
Concrete Block - Surface should be thoroughly
clean and dry. Air, material and surface
temperatures must be at least 55°F (13°C) before
filling. Use Pro industrial Heavy Duty Block Filler
or Loxon Acrylic Block Surfacer. The filler must be
thoroughly dry before topcoating.

Masonry - All masonry must be free of dirt, oil,
grease, loose paint, mortar, masonry dust, etc.
Clean per SSPC-SP13, Nace 6, ICRINo. 310.2R,
CSP 1-3. Poured, troweled, or tilt-up concrete,
plaster, mortar, etc. must be thoroughly cured at
teast 30 days at 75°F. Form release compounds
and curing membranes must be removed by
brush blasting. Brick must be allowed to weather
for one year prior to surface preparation and
painting. Prime the area the same day as cleaned.
Weathered masonry and soft or porous cement
board must be brush blasted or power tool cleaned
to remove loosely adhering contamination and to
%et to a hard, firm surface. Apply one coat Loxon
onditioner, following label recommendations.
Wood - Surface must be clean, dry, and sound.
Prime with recommended primer. No painting
should be done immediately after a rain or during
foggy weather. Knots and pitch streaks must be
scraped, sanded and spot primed before full coat
of primer is applied. All nail holes or small openings
must be properly caulked. Sand to remove any
loose or deteriorated surface wood and to obtain
a proper surface profile.

SURFACE PREPARATION

Previously Painted Surface - If in sound
condition, clean the surface of all foreign material.
Smooth, hard or glossy coatings and surfaces
should be dulled by abrading the surface. Apply
a test area, allowin? paint to dry one week before
testing adhesion. If adhesion is poor, additional
abrasion of the surface and/or removal of the
previous coating may be necessary. Retest
surface for adhesion. If paint is peeling or badly
weathered, clean surface to sound substrate and
treat as a new surface as above. Recognize that
any surface preparation short of total removal
of the old coating may compromise the service
length of the system.

Mildew- Prior to attempting to remove mildew, it
is always recommended to test any cleaner on a
small, inconspicuous area prior to use. Bleach and
bleaching type cleaners may damage or discolor
existing paint films. Bleach alternative cleaning
solutions may be advised.

Mildew may be removed before painting by
washing with a solution of 1 part liquid bleach and
3 parts water. Apply the solution and scrub the
mildewed area. Allow the solution to remain on
the surface for 10 minutes. Rinse thoroughly with
water and allow the surface to dry before painting.
Wear protective eyewear, waterproof gloves, and
protective clothing. Quickly wash off any of the
mixture that comes in contact with your skin. Do
not add detergents or ammonia to the bleach/
water solution.

PERFORMANCE

System Tested: (unless otherwise indicated)
Substrate: Steel
Surface Preparation: SSPC-SP10

Finish: 2 coats Pro Industrial DTM Acrylic
B66WO01051, 3.0 D.F.T. per coat

Adhesion:

Method: ASTM D4541

Result: 1656 p .s.i.

Corrosion Weathering*:

Method: ASTM D5894, 7 cycles

Result: Rating 10, per ASTM D714

for Blistering. Rating 9.5 per
ASTM D1654 for corrosion

Direct Impact Resistance:

Method: ASTM D2794
Resuit: greater than 176 inch Ib.
Dry Heat Resistance:

Method: ASTM D2485
Result: 300°F
Flexibility:

Method: ASTM D522, 1/8 inch mandrel
Resuit: Pass
Humidity Resistance*:

Method: ASTM D4585, 2186 hours
Result: Rating 10 per ASTM D714

for blistering. Rating 10 per
ASTM D1654 for corrosion
Pencil Hardness:

Method: ASTM D3363
Result: HB
*over Pro Industrial Pro-Cryl Primer

No painting should be done immediately after a
rain or during foggy weather.

Do not paint on wet surfaces.

Check adhesion by applying a test strip to
determine the readiness for painting.

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS

Before using, carefully read CAUTIONS on label.
Refer to the Safety Data Sheets (SDS) before use.

FOR PROFESSIONAL USE ONLY.

Published technical data and instructions are
subject to change without notice. Contact your
Sherwin-Williams representative for additional
technical data and instructions.

CLEANUP INFORMATION

Clean spills, spatters, hands and tools
immediately after use with soap and warm
water. After cleaning, flush spray equipment
with compliant cleanup solvent to prevent
rusting of the equipment. Follow manufacturer’s
safety recommendations when using solvents.

HOTW 06/16/2020 B66W01051 18 35
FRC

The information and recommendations set forth in this Product Data Sheet are based upon tests conducted by or on behalf of The Sherwin-Williams Company. Such information
and recommendations set forth herein are subject to change and pertain to the product offered at the time of publication. Consult your Sherwin-Williams representative or visit
www.paintdocs.com to obtain the most current version of the PDS and/or an SDS.




'
A
'
'

102.20

SuperPaint®
Exterior Latex Gloss

A84-Series

CHARACTERISTICS

SuperPaint Exterior Latex, with resistance
to early dirt pick up, provides outstanding
performance on properly prepared aluminum
and vinyl siding, wood, hardboard, masonry,
cement, brick, block, stucco, and metal down to
a surface and air temperature of 35°F.

VinylSafe™ paint colors allow you the freedom
to choose from 100 color options, including a
limited selection of darker colors formulated to
resist warping or buckling when applied to a
sound, stable vinyl substrate.

Color: Most Colors

350-400 sq. ft. per gallon
@ 4 mils wet; 1.5 mils dry

Drying Time, @ 50% RH:

@ 35-45°F @ 45°F +
Touch: 2 hours 2 hours
Recoat: 24-48 hours 4 hours

Drving and recoat times are temperature, humidity, and fim
thickness dependent

Finish: 35-45 units @ 60°
Tinting with CCE only:

Base: oz per Strength:

gallon
Extra White 0-6 SherColor
Deep Base 4-12 SherColor
Ultradeep Base 10-12 SherColor
Extra White AB4W01151

(may vary by color)
VOC (less exempt solvents):
less than 50 grams per litre; 0.42 ibs. per gallon

As per 40 CFR 59.406

Volume Soiids: 38+ 2%
Weight Solids: 47 + 2%
Weight per Gallon: 9.78 Ibs
Flash Point: N/A
Vehicle Type: 100% Acrylic
Shelf Life: 36 months unopened

WVP Perms (US) 18.73 grains/(hr ft? in Hg)

Mildew Resistant
This coating contains agents which inhibit the growth
of mildew on the surface of this coating film.

08/2020

D0522-05//Mama Coco Cantina

1088 Montgomery Hwy.

Architectural Review for outdoor

patio
SWNC-Vestavia, LLC

COMPLIANCE
As of 08/31/2020, Complies with:

oTC Yes
OTC Phase ll Yes
SCAQMD Yes
CARB Yes
CARB SCM 2007 Yes
Canada Yes
LEED® v4 & v4.1 Emissions N.A.
LEED® v4 & v4.1 VOC Yes
EPD-NSF® Certified N.A.
MIR-Manufacturer Inventory N.A.
MPI® Yes

APPLICATION

When the air temperature is at 35°F, substrates
may be colder; prior to painting, check to be
sure the air, surface, and material temperature
are above 35°F and at least 5°F above the dew
point. Avoid using if rain or snow is expected
within 2-3 hours.

Do not apply at air or surface temperatures
below 35°F or when air or surface temperatures
may drop below 35°F within 48 hours.

No reduction necessary.
Brush:

Use a nylon-polyester brush.
Roller:

Use a high quality 3/8-3/4 inch nap synthetic
roller cover.

For specific brushes and rollers, please refer
to our Brush and Roller Guide on sherwin-
williams.com

Spray—Airless

Pressure 2000 p.s.i.
Tip .015-,019 inch
APPLICATION TIPS

Make sure product is completely agitated
(mechanically or manually) before use.

Thoroughly follow the recommended surface
preparations. Most coating failures are due to
inadequate surface preparation or application.
Thorough surface preparation will help provide
long term protection.

www.sherwin-williams.com

SHERWIN
WiLLIAMS.

SPECIFICATIONS

SuperPaint Exterior Latex can be self-priming
when used directly over existing coatings, or
bare drywall, plaster and masonry (with a cured
pH of less than 9). The first coat acts like a
coat of primer and the second coat provides the
final appearance and performance. Please note
that some specific surfaces require specialized
treatment.

Use on these properly prepared surfaces:

Aluminum & Aluminum Siding’,
Galvanized Steel'

2 coats SuperPaint Exterior Latex
Concrete Block, CMU, Split face Block
1 coat Loxon Acrylic Block Surfacer

2 coats SuperPaint Exterior Latex

Brick, Stucco, Cement, Concrete

1 coat Loxon Concrete and Masonry Primer®
or

Loxon Conditioner?

2 coats SuperPaint Exterior Latex

Cement Composition Siding/Panels

1 coat Loxon Concrete and Masonry Primer®
ngon Conditioner?

2 coats SuperPaint Exterior Latex

Plywood

1 coat Exterior Latex Primer

2 coats SuperPaint Exterior Latex

*Vinyl Siding

2 coats SuperPaint Exterior Latex

Do not use Tricorn Black

Wood (Cedar, Redwood)*

1 coat Exterior Oil-Based Wood Primer?
2 coats SuperPaint Exterior Latex

"On large expanses of metal siding, the air, surface,
and material temperatures must be 50°F or higher.

2 Not for use at temperatures under 50°F. See specific
primer label for that product's application conditions.

3Not for use at temperatures under 40°F. See specific
primer label for that product's application conditions.

4 Knots and some woods, such as redwood and cedar,
contain a high amount of tannin, a colored wood
extract. For best resuits on these woods, use a coat of
Exterior Oil-Based Wood Primer.

Other primers may be appropriate. Standard
latex primers cannot be used below 50°F.
See specific primer label for that product's
application conditions.

When repainting involves a drastic color
change, a coat of primer will improve the hiding
performance of the topcoat color.

continued on back



SuperPaint®
Exterior Latex Gloss

SURFACE PREPARATION

WARNING! Removal of old paint by sanding,
scraping or other means may generate dust or
fumes that contain lead. Exposure to lead dust
or fumes may cause brain damage or other
adverse healith effects, especially in children or
pregnant women. Controlling exposure to lead
or other hazardous substances requires the
use of proper protective equipment, such as
a properly fitted respirator (NIOSH approved)
and proper containment and cleanup. For more
information, call the National Lead Information
Center at 1-800-424-LEAD (in US) or contact
your local heaith authority.

Remove all surface contamination by washing
with an appropriate cleaner, rinse thoroughly
and allow to dry. Existing peeled or checked
paint should be scraped and sanded to a sound
surface. Glossy surfaces should be sanded dull.
Stains from water, smoke, ink, pencil, grease,
etc. should be sealed with the appropriate
primer-sealer. Recognize that any surface
preparation short of total removal of the old
coating may compromise the service length of
the system.

Aluminum and Galvanized Steel:

Wash to remove any oil, grease, or other
surface contamination. All corrosion must be
removed with sandpaper, wire brush, or other
abrading method.

Cement Composition Siding-Panels:

Remove all dirt, dust, grease, oil, loose
particles, laitance, foreign material, and peeling
or defective coatings. Allow the surface to dry
thoroughly. If the surface is new, test it for pH,
if the pH is higher than 9, prime with Loxon
Concrete & Masonry Primer.

Caulking:

Gaps between windows, doors, trim, and other
through-wall openings can be filled with the
appropriate caulk after priming the surface.

Masonry, Concrete, Cement, Block:

All new surfaces must be cured according to
the supplier's recommendations—usually about
30 days. Remove all form release and curing
agents. Rough surfaces should be filled to
provide a smooth surface. If painting cannot
wait 30 days, allow the surface to cure 7 days
and prime the surface with Loxon Concrete &
Masonry Primer/Sealer. Cracks, voids, and other
holes should be repaired with an elastomeric
patch or sealant. Concrete masonry units
(CMU) - Surface should be thoroughly clean
and dry. Air, material and surface temperatures
must be at least 50°F (10°C) before filling. Use
Loxon Acrylic Block Surfacer. The filler must be
thoroughly dry before topcoating.

Previously Painted Surfaces:

If in sound condition, clean the surface of all
foreign material. Smooth, hard or glossy coatings
and surfaces should be dulled by abrading the
surface. Apply a test area, allowing paint to dry
one week before testing adhesion. If adhesion
is poor, additional abrasion of the surface and/
or removal of the previous coating may be
necessary. Retest surface for adhesion. if paint
is peeling or badly weathered, clean surface to
sound substrate and treat as a new surface as
above. Recognize that any surface preparation
short of total removal of the old coating may
compromise the service length of the system.

SURFACE PREPARATION

Mildew:

Prior to attempting to remove mildew, it is
always recommended to test any cleaner on a
small, inconspicuous area prior to use. Bleach
and bleaching type cleaners may damage or
discolor existing paint films. Bleach alternative
cleaning solutions may be advised.

Mildew may be removed before painting by
washing with a solution of 1 part liquid bleach
and 3 parts water. Apply the solution and scrub
the mildewed area. Allow the solution to remain
on the surface for 10 minutes. Rinse thoroughly
with water and allow the surface to dry before
painting. Wear protective eyewear, waterproof
gloves, and protective clothing. Quickly wash off
any of the mixture that comes in contact with
your skin. Do not add detergents or ammonia to
the bieach-water solution.

Wood, Plywood, Composition Board:

Clean the surface thoroughly then sand any
exposed wood to a fresh surface. Patch all holes
and imperfections with a wood filler or putty
and sand smooth. All new and patched areas
must be primed. Knots and some woods, such
as redwood and cedar, contain a high amount
of tannin, a colored wood extract. If applied to
these bare woods, it may show some staining. If
staining persists, spot prime severe areas with
1 coat of Exterior Oil-Based Wood Primer prior
to using.

Steel:

Rust and mill scale must be removed using
sandpaper, wire brush, or other abrading
method. Bare steel must be primed the same
day as cleaned.

Stucco:

Remove any loose stucco, efflorescence, or
laitance. Allow new stucco to cure at least 30
days before painting. If painting cannot wait
30 days, allow the surface to dry 7 days and
prime with Loxon Concrete & Masonry Primer.
Repair cracks, voids, and other holes with an
elastomeric patch or sealant.

*Vinyl or other PVC Building Products:

Clean the surface thoroughly by scrubbing
with warm, soapy water. Rinse thoroughly, if
needed prime with appropriate white primer.
Do not paint vinyl with any color darker than the
original color or having a Light Reflective Value
(LRV) of less than 56 unless VinylSafe® Colors
are used. If VinylSafe colors are not used the
vinyl may warp. Follow all painting guidelines
of the vinyl manufacturer when painting. Only
paint properly installed vinyl siding. Deviating
from the manufacturer's painting guidelines
may cause the warranty to be voided. Do not
use Tricorn Black.

CAUTIONS

For Exterior use only
Protect from freezing.
Non-photochemically reactive.

Not for use on floors.

Before using, carefully read CAUTIONS
on label

ZINC: Use only with adequate ventilation. To avoid
overexposure, open windows and doors or use other
means {o ensure fresh air entry during application and
drying. If you experience eye watering, headaches,
or dizziness, increase fresh air, or wear respiratory
protection (NIOSH approved) or leave the area. Avoid
contact with eyes and skin. Wash hands after using.
Keep container closed when notin use. Do not transfer
contents to other containers for storage. FIRST AID:
in case of eye contact, flush thoroughly with large
amounts of water. Get medical attention if irritation
persists. If swallowed, call Poison Control Center,
hospital emergency room, or physician immediately.
WARNING: This product contains chemicals known
to the State of California to cause cancer and birth
defects or other reproductive harm. DO NOT TAKE
INTERNALLY, KEEP OUT OF THE REACH OF
CHILDREN.

HOTW
sp

08/31/2020 ABAWO1161 4135

CLEANUP INFORMATION

Clean spills, spatters, hands and tools
immediately after use with soap and warm
water. After cleaning, flush spray equipment
with compliant cleanup solvent to prevent
rusting of the equipment. Follow manufacturer's
safety recommendations when using solvents.

The information and recommendations set forth in this Product Data Sheet are based upon tests conducted by or on behalf of The Sherwin-Williams
Company. Such information and recommendations set forth herein are subject to change and pertain to the product offered at the time of publication.
Consult your Sherwin-Williams representative or visit www.paintdocs.com to obtain the most current version of the PDS and/or an SDS.



